From: Christine Vu

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2002 3:57 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: Steve Cheng; Anne Liang

Subject: RE: CIDCO Communications Corporation, FCC ID:HOLD93X, AN02T2255

Importance: High

Hello Mike,
Item 1: Attached below is the Revise FCC ID Label.

Item 2: Attached below is the Theory of Operation.

ITtem 3: Client sent Anne an email stating that he will include in the Manual.
Attached below is his email. Is this sufficient?

Item 4: Attached below is the additional Internal & External Photos.

Thanks,
Christine

————— Original Message-----

From: Mike Kuo

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2002 2:57 PM

To: Anne Liang; CLIENT ADVOCATES

Cc: Steve Cheng

Subject: FW: CIDCO Communications Corporation, FCC ID:HOLD93X, AN02T2255

From: CERTADM

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2002 2:53 PM

To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'

Subject: CIDCO Communications Corporation, FCC ID:HOLD93X, AN02T2255

Notice content

Question #1: Since both handset and base station are included in this filing,
proposed FCC ID label format shall be placed on the handset as well. Please
provide revised FCC ID label format and location, .

Question #2: Please provide theory of operation ( operational description ).

Question #3: There is no RF exposure information contains in the user manual.
Suggest wording can be " Importance Notice : This device and its antenna must
not be co-located or operating in conjunction with any other antenna or
transmitter. To comply with FCC RF exposure compliance requirements, only use
supplied antenna. Any unauthorized modification to the antenna or device could
avoid user's authority to operate this device."



Question #4: Please provide internal photos for base station and handset. Only
two pages of internal photos were submitted. In addition, please make sure to
include internal photos without the metal plate on the RF module.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.



